
From: Carl Bird on behalf of HS2Enquiries
To: hs2@jimconboy.com
Subject: RE: Complaint [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response ] [FOI-19-3090-R]
Date: 01 April 2019 10:45:42

Dr Conboy
 
Please accept my apologies that we have not replied to your request for Internal
Review.
 
I will investigate this and get back to you as soon as I can.
 
Carl
 
Carl Bird | Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Manager | HS2 Ltd      

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook |
Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , Two Snow Hill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham,
B4 6GA  | www.gov.uk/hs2
 
 

From: HS2 Jim [mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com] 
Sent: 31 March 2019 21:11
To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Complaint [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response
 
Dear HS2 –
 
                I have yet to receive any further information regarding this complaint. Can you explain
what has happened so far ?
 
                                Thank you –
                                Dr James Conboy
                                (for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)
 
 
 
 

From: HS2 Jim [mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com] 
Sent: 08 February 2019 12:31
To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Subject: Complaint [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response
 
Dear HS2 Ltd,
 
                Please find attached a document stating our reasons for complaining about your refusal
to release any information, in response to our FOI 18-2188.
 
                Regards,

mailto:Carl.Bird@hs2.org.uk
mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk
mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com
mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk
http://www.facebook.com/HS2ltd
http://www.twitter.com/hs2ltd
http://www.linkedin.com/company/high-speed-two-hs2-ltd
http://www.gov.uk/hs2
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

 
 
 
From: HS2Enquiries [mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk] 
Sent: 10 December 2018 16:52
To: 'HS2@jimconboy.com'
Subject: FOI18-2188 - Response
 
Dear Dr Conboy
 
Please find attached our response to your request for information.
 
Your reference number is FOI18-2188.
 
 
 
F Woollard| Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser | HS2 Ltd      

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook |
Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4
6GA  | www.gov.uk/hs2
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Jim Conboy [mailto:HS2@jimconboy.com] 
Sent: 11 November 2018 18:19
To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Cc: jandcgladwin@tiscali.co.uk
Subject: FOI request regarding Chiltern Tunnel - Safety
 
Dear High Speed Two (HS2) Limited,
 
                We understand that you have commissioned a report on the safety case for the
Chilterns Tunnel, a long standing concern of this society. We request a copy of the report, and
any related correspondence between HS2 Ltd and its authors, under the Freedom of
Information Act.
 
                Regards,
                                Dr James Conboy
                                (for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)
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